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Admuinistration

Office of Licensing and Guidance
Environmental Protection Agency Headquarters
PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford

-Dear Sir or Madam . _ . _— C—— —

Iam wrmng' to object to the planned Waste Management facility at O’Reilly’s pit in
Whitestown. 1 feel that there is already a dump in the area at Rampere that caters for the
locality at least, so why should we, the locals, put up with a dump for people from other |
areas. , &
It has to have an impact on air pollution and as I have Qi(ﬁ%e\e asthmatic children in the house as
well as an elderly man who has respiratory prob am totally against the proposal for this
dump. Also, as it was an illegal dump in the s@ ace and there was such an uproar at the
time of its discovery, why almost condone xﬂ’g@\ﬂ dumping by making this land a dump,
thereby making money for the owners land.
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